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Creative and Media Advertising Services 

for the Michigan Department of Community Health
Pre-Bid Questions & Answers

3/10/2010

	Number
	Bidder Question
	State of Michigan Response

	1. 
	Do each of the programs specified in the RFP already have a robust social media campaign? 
	Some of the programs specified in the RFP already have a robust social media campaign and some programs do not.  The Michigan Department of Community Health (MDCH) is working with the Department Information Technology (DIT) to eliminate the barriers that are preventing MDCH from expanding the use of social media for campaigns due to the State of Michigan’s information technology security standards.  
MDCH would like to hear from Bidders as to what programs they see opportunities for social media. 

	2. 
	Section 1.031 in the RFP refers to each section of the RFP that is bid on.  What does this mean?
	Please disregard.  The corrected statement is as follows:  An organization chart, including key personnel, must also be submitted with the Contractor’s RFP response.

	3. 
	In Section 3.022 of the RFP will the written and oral scores be added together?
	Yes.  Also, please see Section 3.024 for Award Recommendation information.

	4. 
	How will price be factored into the score(s)?
	Please reference Section 3.023 and Section 3.024 of the RFP document.

	5. 
	How is price evaluated?
	Please see the response to number 4.

	6. 
	Section 4.020 in the RFP states if former State of Michigan employees are involved in the performance of any resulting contract the Bidder may answer N/A.  Both sentences in this section appear to say the same thing.  Please clarify. 
	Please disregard.  The corrected statement is as follows:  If former State of Michigan employees are not involved in the performance of any resulting contract, Bidder may answer “N/A”.  If former State employees are involved in the performance of any resulting contract, Bidder must provide the following information:  (fill out the table provided).

	7. 
	Most companies won’t have specific experience with “Crime Victims”.  How will the State evaluate prior experience?  Won’t the incumbent have a substantial advantage?
	Please reference Section 3.022 and Section 4.012 of the RFP.


	8. 
	What is your policy on sharing non-winning bid responses with the awarded Contractor?
	All information submitted to the Department of Management and Budget (DMB), Purchasing Operations, is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  Therefore, a non-winning bid response could be obtained by the awarded Contractor through the FOIA process.

	9. 
	Has any class of or status of business type been identified as having a preference on this bid? (i.e. 8a, small business, woman owned, veteran owned)
	Please reference Section 3.023 and Section 3.032 of the RFP document.

	10. 
	Why was this bid put back out?
	This question is not relevant to submit a responsive and responsible bid.

	11. 
	What would you like that you don’t think you are currently getting?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	12. 
	Is all media included in this RFP?
	Yes, all types of media are expected to be included in the services required in this RFP.

	13. 
	What is included in “Production” cost?  (printing?, postage?, TV?, radio?, web?)
	All production costs are expected from start to finish of a campaign.  The production costs in the RFP are all inclusive.



	14. 
	Will companies be penalized due to a lack of public sector experience?
	No.  Please reference Section 3.022 and Section 4.012 of the RFP document.

	15. 
	Is the budget allocation for each program described in Section 1.012 set in stone?
	No, the budget allocation for each program is an estimate based on projected funding priorities and is subject to the actual department appropriations for each year, actual grant awards received and federal and State health priorities.



	16. 
	What is the Health Promotion Clearinghouse contract?  Who currently provides the Clearinghouse services for the current contract?
	The Clearinghouse contract is a materials fulfillment service that warehouses and distributes campaign and health information materials to consumers, health and community based organizations.  The Clearinghouse tracks statistics from the requests to help the Advertising Contractor and MDCH determine if the campaigns are reaching the target audiences and moving the target group to request additional health information.  A summary of the major functions of the Clearinghouse services is listed in Attachment D of the RFP
The current Health Promotion Clearinghouse Contractor is R.A. Dinkel and Associates. 



	17. 
	Would the State of Michigan view an agency that represents a casino as a conflict of interest?
	Please reference Section 2.121 (g) of the RFP document.

	18. 
	Does the State of Michigan expect to revise existing creative?
	The MDCH reviews existing creative in the context of each campaign that will be developed and may or may not approve new creative.  Factors that the MDCH considers when assessing the need for new creative include whether there is new health information on a health issue, financial resources for the campaign, and/or a new target audience has been identified, etc. 



	19. 
	Section 1.022 – 4a refers to copyright free and budget buyout of talent.  Please explain.
	Due to ongoing budget constraints, MDCH finds it necessary to use copyright free and talent buyouts to keep costs down.



	20. 
	Will experience in a related field overcome lack of government assignments over the last few years?
	Please reference Section 4.012 of the RFP document.

	21. 
	Does the Bidder have to submit Article 2 in its entirety in the bid response or can the Bidder provide a statement agreeing to all of the terms and conditions as stated in the RFP?
	The Bidder can provide a statement agreeing to all of the terms and conditions as stated in the RFP.

	22. 
	Is Smoking Prevention no longer included?
	Smoking Prevention should be considered under Tobacco in the RFP, Section 1.012, F. as a proposed health campaign.  The Subject Areas of the RFP listed on the Pre-bid meeting slide was not all inclusive of the subject areas listed in RFP.



	23. 
	Is there an incumbent Contractor for the services described in the RFP?  If so, how long have they worked with the State?
	Yes.  This question is not relevant to submit a responsive and responsible bid.

	24. 
	What type of volume is anticipated for fulfillment?
	The MDCH Clearinghouse distributed approximately 720,000 items in FY ’09.

The Clearinghouse processes requests via online orders, fax requests, and telephone orders to the toll free line.  


	25. 
	When will the Bidder be notified if they will be participating in the Oral Presentations?
	Bidders that will be participating in the Oral Presentations will be notified on approximately April 15.  Oral Presentations will be scheduled for the week of April 26.

	26. 
	Is it possible to obtain copies of past RFP responses including the winning price proposal?  How can this information be obtained?
	The information can be obtained through FOIA.  Please utilize the following link to obtain the FOIA request document:

http://www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst/0,1607,7-225-48677-57230--,00.html

	27. 
	Who is the incumbent agency and are they being considered for a renewal?
	Brogan and Partners is the incumbent agency and they are eligible to bid as is any other advertising agency.  

	28. 
	How should contract and/or subcontract staffing be addressed in the proposal?
	Please reference Section 1.031 and Section 4.013 of the RFP.

	29. 
	If a Bidder is awarded a contract from this RFP can the Bidder still bid on other State advertising RFP’s?
	Yes.

	30. 
	For the nine (9) programs described in the RFP, will each program have a coordinator (9 coordinators) or will there be one (1) point person?
	MDCH handles the coordination of the program subject area campaigns between three (3) staff.  These three (3) staff function as the liaisons and final approvers between the MDCH’s Infrastructure Services, that manages the advertising vendor contract, advertising vendor and the MDCH’s program experts for all campaigns. 

	31. 
	The existing contract for the services described in the RFP (contract # 071IB5200138) change notice two (2) says the commission fee changed from 8.1% to 8.3%.  Is this the current rate of compensation?
	Yes.  Please note that Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	32. 
	If Companies have multiple offices or if one (1) office is out-of-state, does it matter if some of the contracted services are performed in another office?
	The RFP does not preclude Bidders from working from multiple offices that may be located in-state or out-of–state from bidding on this RFP.   



	33. 
	Will the advertising budgets be reduced in future years and will the scope change?
	MDCH’s advertising budget is subject to change annually as the needs are evaluated each year and are subject to appropriations, grant awards, and federal and state health priorities. 

	34. 
	If there is not a budget in place on October 1, 2010, for the next fiscal year will the contract not go into effect?
	The contract would go into effect on October 1, 2010, but MDCH would not be able to move forward with advertising campaigns until the budget is resolved.  


PAGE  
1

